From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

To: "

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:57:00 AM

Attachments: 1RP5200 Azalea Location Map.pdf

Mr. Millunzi,

NMOCD approves the proposed sample locations for 1RP-5200.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD

Environmental Specialist

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 ext. 111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.u

From: ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com>
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:13 AM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Zachary Boyd <zboyd@ameredev.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H

Good Afternoon Christina,

I would just like to follow up with our phone conversation yesterday morning in order to get your approval for the attached diagram of our
proposed sample locations. Please confirm OCD's approval of these locations. Upon your approval, we will schedule to get on location and
complete delineation.

Thank you,

Ryan Millunzi

Microbiologist

REX, LLC
ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com
Cell: (936) 648-7549

Office: (432) 606-5001

Original M ge
Subject: 1RP5200 - Ameradev // Azalea State Com 111H
From: <ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com>
Date: Wed, January 16, 2019 1:48 pm
To: christina.hernandez@state.nm.us
Cc: "Zachary Boyd" <zboyd@ameredev.com=>

Good Afternoon Christina,

Would you happen to be available for a quick phone call regarding the following incident?
5200 9/24/2018 A Ameredev Azalea Central tank battery 30-025-44104  26S-36E-28D 9/1/2018

We are attempting to complete the full delineation and would like your input on the locations of our soil borings. Please see the
attached PDF file for our proposed locations.

Thank you,

Ryan Millunzi

Microbiologist

REX, LLC
ryan@oilandsaltremediation.com
Cell: (936) 648-7549

Office: (432) 606-5001
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Soil samples to be collected from each location (at depth intervals of
1’) to a depth in which contamination is no longer present. Samples
will be field screened using a calibrated PID (Model RAE Minirae
3000 Lite 0-15k ppm) for the highest PID reading for each sample.
Once a depth is reached in which contamination is no longer pre-
sent, a sample from that depth and a sample from 3’ deeper will be
submitted for laboratory analysis to confirm no contamination is
present. All field screen data will be collected and submitted to OCD,
along with spatial data corresponding to soil sample locations.

Q - Proposed Sample Locations

APPROVED

By CHernandez at 10:15 am, Jan 18, 2019




CHernandez

Approved





Image Showing Soil Impacted From Release. (Facing South)














